OFFICE OF INSPECTOR GENERAL

TeExASs HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES COMMISSION

STUART W, BOWEN, JR.
INSPRCTOR GENERAL

December 20, 2016
#&kik FINAL NOTICE OF TERMINATION OF ENROLLMENT #%%%%

Via First Class Mail and CMRRR Nos. 7011 2970 0004 0129 1228, 7011 2970 0004 (4129 1235,
70112970 0004 0129 1242, 7011 2970 0004 0129 1259, 7011 2970 0004 0129 1266 and 7011
2970 0004 0129 1273

Planned Parenthood Gulf Coast
Registered Agent: Melaney Linton
4600 Gulf Freeway

Houston, Texas 77023-3548

Planned Parenthood of Greater Texas / Planned Parenthood of North Texas
Registered Agent: Kenneth Lambrecht

7424 Greenville Avenue, Suite 206

Dallas, Texas 75231-4534

Planned Parenthood San Antonio / Planned Parenthood South Texas Surgical Center / Planned
Parenthood Association of Cameron and Willacy County

Registered Agent: Jettrey Hons

2140 Babcock Road

San Antonio, Texas 78229-0000

Re: Planned Parenthood Final Notice of Termunation
Dear Provider:
I. FINAL NOTICE OF TERMINATION

This notice is to inform you that the Texas Health and Human Services Commission's Otfice of
Inspector General (HHSC-1G) is hereby terminating the enrollment of the following providers and
associated Texas Provider ldentification (TPI) numbers from the Texas Medicaid program:
Planned Parenthood Gulif Coast, Planned Parenthood of Greater Texas, Planned Parenthood of
North Texas, Planned Parenthood San Antonio, Planned Parenthood South Texas Surgical Center,
and Planned Parenthood Association of Cameron and Willacy County (hereafter Planned
Parenthood, you, or your). 1 Tex. Admin. Code § 371.1703(e) (2016). See Attachment A for list
of TPI numbers. Because of the violations listed below, HHSC-1G finds that vou are not qualified
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to provide medical services in a professionally competent, safe, legal and ethical manner under the
relevant provisions of state and federal law pertaining to Medicaid providers.

The basis for your termination and the termination of your affiliates stems from an extensive
undercover video obtained by the Center for Medical Progress at the Planned Parenthood Gulf
Freeway facility in April 2015, which contains evidence that Planned Parenthood violated state
and federal law. The evidence arises from detailed discussions with the Planned Parenthood Gulf
Coast's staff. In addition, the United States House of Representatives' Select Investigative Panel
{(House Investigative Panel) uncovered evidence consistent with and supportive of this
termination.'

The unedited video footage indicates that Planned Parenthood follows a policy of agreeing to
procure fetal tissue, potentially for valuable consideration, even if it means altering the timing or
method of an abortion. These practices violate accepted medical standards, as reflected in federal
and state law, and are Medicaid program violations that justify termination. See 42 U.S.C. § 289g-
1; 42 U.S.C. § 289g-2; 1 Tex. Admin. Code § 371.1659(2) and (6); 1 Tex. Admin. Code §
371.1661; 1 Tex. Admin. Code § 371.1703(c)(6): 1T Tex. Admin. Code § 371.1605(a);, | Tex.
Admin. Code § 371.1603(g)}5) and (7). The HHSC-1G's Chief Medical Officer reviewed the video
and concluded that your willingness to engage in these practices violates generally accepted
medical standards, and thus you are not qualified to provide medical services in a professionally
competent, safe, legal and ethical manner.

The video reveals numerous violations of generally accepted standards of medical practice.
Examples include:

1. a history of deviating from accepted standards to procure samples that meet researcher's
needs;

2. ahistory of permitting staff physicians to alter procedures to obtain targeted tissue samples
needed for their specific outside research;

3. a willingness to convert normal pregnancies to the breech position to ensure researchers
receive intact specimens;

4. an admission that “we get what we need to do to alter the standard of care where we are
still maintaining patient safety, still maintaining efficiency in clinic operations, but we
integrate research into 1t”;

5. an admission that Planned Parenthood gets requests for “information from our study
sponsor on what data they need that is not our standard of care,” and that you provide what

L On October 7, 2015, the U.S. House of Representatives passed H. Res. 461, which created the Select Investigative
Panel, a bipartisan panel, to conduct a full and complete investigation of the medical practices of abortion providers
and the practices of entities that procure and fransfer fetal tissue. On December 1, 2016, the Investigative Panel
referred its evidence to the Texas Attorney General.
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is needed by creating a separate research protocol or template that can include medically
unnecessary testing; and

6. a willingness to charge more than the costs incurred for procuring fetal tissue,

In addition, HHSC-IG has evidence that you engaged in misrepresentations about your activity
related to fetal tissue procurements, as revealed by evidence provided by the House Investigative
Panel. These misrepresentations show that you are not qualified to provide medical services in a
professionally competent, safe, legal and ethical manner, and thus they support this termination.
See 1 Tex. Admin. Code § 371.1661; | Tex. Penal Code § 37.08; 1 Tex. Admin. Code §
371.1603(g)(6); 42 U.S.C. § 1320a-7(b)(5); 42 U.S.C. § 1320a-7(b)(16); 1 Tex. Admin Code §
371.1651(15); 1 Tex. Admin. Code § 371.1655(7); 1 Tex. Admin. Code. § 371.1655(24); 1 Tex.
Admin. Code § 371.1605(a).

In the HHSC Medicaid Provider Agreement, you agreed to comply with all of the requirements in
Title 1, Part 15, Chapter 371 of the Texas Administrative Code, the Texas Medicaid Provider
Procedures Manual, and all state and federal laws governing or regulating Medicaid. You further
acknowledged in that agreement that failing to comply with any applicable law, rule, or policy of
the Medicaid program or permitting circumstances that potentially threaten the health or safety of
a client would be grounds for termination of vour enrollment.

Your misconduct 1s directly related to whether you are quatified to provide medical services in a
professionally competent, safe, legal and ethical manner. Your actions violate generally accepted
medical standards, as reflected in state and federal law, and are Medicaid program violations that
Jjustify termination.

HHSC-1G rules provide that if you are affiliated with a provider that commits a program violation
subjecting it to enrollment termination, then the atfiliate is also subject to enrollment termination.

See 1 Tex. Admin. Code §371.1703(c)(7); 1 Tex. Admin. Code §371.1605(a). Furthermore, the
video and other evidence provide numerous indicia of affiliation, including:

b

common identifying information among affiliates;
2, individual providers working across atffiliates;

3. a requirement that affiliates follow protocols and procedures prescribed by the Planned
Parenthood Federation of America;

4. arequirement that affiliates report research studies to the Planned Parenthood Federation
of America;

5. Planned Parenthood Federation of America provides for the legal review of research
contracts;

6. Planned Parenthood Federation of America requires training for affiliates;

7. Planned Parenthood Federation of America provides certification of affiliates;
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8.

Planned Parenthood Federation of America centralizes the oversight, use, and review of
research projects; and

Planned Parenthood affiliates may use research agreements at one affiliate to facilitate
additional research at other atfiliates.

II. SCOPE OF TERMINATION

The termination of your enrollment means that:

1.

Your contract with the Texas Medicaid program will be nullified on the effective date of
the termination. 1 Tex. Admin. Code § 371.1703(g)(1);

The TPI Number(s) related to your contract will become ineffective on the effective date
of the termination;

No items or services furnished under your TPI will be reimbursed by the Medicaid
program, after your enrollment is terminated. 1 Tex. Admin. Code § 371.1703(g)(2);

You will be required to re-enroll in the Texas Medicaid program, if you wish to participate
as a Texas Medicaid provider. 1 Tex. Admin. Code § 371.1703(2)(3);

Your enrollment or contract in the Medicare program may be subject to termination. 1 Tex.
Admin. Code § 371.1703(g)(4);

Your enrollment or contract in the Medicaid program of any other state may be subject to
ternmmination. /d.; and

This termination will remain in effect until such time as you re-enroll and are approved to
participate as a Texas Medicaid provider.

I1IL. APPEAL PROCESS

You may appeal this enrollment termination. In order to do so, HHSC-IG must receive a written
request from you asking for an administrative hearing before HHSC's appeals division on
or before the 15th calendar day from the date you receive this notice. 1 Tex. Admin. Code §
371.1703(H(2).

All submissions, including your request for an administrative hearing, should be mailed to:

Texas Health and Human Services Commission
Office of Inspector General

Mail Code 1358

P.O. Box 85200

Austin, Texas 78708-35200
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Pursuant to 1 Tex. Admin. Code §§ 371.1615(b)}2) and (4), any request for an admimstrative
hearing must;
1. be sent by certitied mail to the address specified above;

2. include a statement as to the specific issues, findings, and/or legal authority in the notice
letter with which you disagree;

3. state the bases for your contention that the specific 1ssues or findings and conclusions of
HHSC-IG are incorrect;

4. be signed by you or your attorney; and

arrive at the address specified above on or before the 15th calendar day from the date you
receive this Final Notice of Termination.

IF_HHSC-1G DOES NOT RECEIVE A WRITTEN RESPONSE TO THIS NOTICE
WITHIN 15 CALENDAR DAYS FROM THE DATE YOU RECEIVE IT, YOUR FINAL
NOTICE OF TERMINATION WILL BE UNAPPEALABLE.

IV. TERM OF ENROLLMENT TERMINATION
The effective date of this enroliment termination depends upon whether you choose to appeal:

« If you do not request a hearing as discussed above, the effective date of your enrollment
termination will be the 30th calendar day following your receipt of this Final Notice of
Termination. 1 Tex. Admin. Code §§ 371.1615(c), 371.1617(a)(1), 371.1703(g)8); or

o [If you request an administrative hearing, then the effective date will be the date the

administrative law judge's decision to uphold your enroliment termination becomes final.
1 Tex. Admin. Code § 371.1703(g)(7).

This enrollment termination is permanent. If you want to participate as a provider in the Texas
Medicaid program in the future, you will be required to submit a new provider enrollment
application. 1 Tex. Admin. Code § 371.1703(g)(3).

Respectfuily ch;g

E

StuaﬁW B"t‘m’fen Ir. ‘*w
Inspector General

Attachment
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Attachment A

These are the TPIs that Texas Medical Health Partnership reports as affiliated with Planned

Parenthood and which are believed to be active:

2164345-01, 2164360-01, 1269599-06, 1269599-07, 1269599-10, 1269599-11, 2187189-01,
2815037-01, 2815060-01, 1126104-02, 1126104-04, 1126104-06, 1126104-07, 1126104-08,
1126104-09, 1126104-14, 3035461-01, 0834095-01, 0834095-02, 0834095-04, 112610403,
1126104-10, 1126104-11, 1126104-12, 1122699-01, 1122699-06, 1272197-02, 1272197-03,
1272197-05,1272197-07, 1272197-10, 1272197-12, 1364812-06, 1364812-13, 2999112-01,
2999112-02, 2999112-03, 2999112-05, 2699112-08, 2999112-09, 3147803-01, 315038501,
3150484-01, 3159402-01, 2100489-01, 2120669-01, 2121964-01, 2096414-01, 2103566-01,
2109696-01, 3353781-01, 1373391-01, 1373391-10, 1373391-04, 1373391-11, 1373391-12,
2866873-01
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